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From: Greg Ripple

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: RE: West Chester-Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot
Date: Thursday, June 21, 2018 2:17:39 PM

Attachments: image002.png

Hi Teresa, good afternoon. Thanks for meeting with us yesterday. Can you send over that document
that showed cross access from the Meijer lot? Thanks!

Greg Ripple, PE
Thompson Thrift Retail Group

0:317-853-5482
C: 772-485-3858

From: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 4:41 PM

To: Greg Ripple <gripple@thompsonthrift.com>

Subject: RE: West Chester-Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot

| have the meeting on both my and Matt’s schedule for Wednesday, June 20t
at 10:30 am at BCEO.

See you and Ashlee then

THANKS

Teresa

il Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGMN ENGIMEER

FUTLER -!'IJI.I'I-"I'}&

1921 Fairgrove Avenus
Hamilton, OH 45011

BURLER U DNCRRTES ORRE

5137854142
Fax 513-867-8549
ot barnesti@bceo.org

From: Greg Ripple [mailto:gripple@thompsonthrift.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 4:33 PM

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: RE: West Chester-Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot

Lets plan for 1030am, Wednesday, June 20! Thank you very much.
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Greg Ripple, PE
Thompson Thrift Retail Group

0:317-853-5482
C: 772-485-3858

From: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 4:05 PM

To: Greg Ripple <gripple@thompsonthrift.com>

Subject: RE: West Chester-Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot

Yes, both Matt and | are available anytime before noon on Wednesday, June
20th,

Let me know what time you and Ashlee would like to come in.

THANKS

Teresa

iy Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC

suriex cousrrl DESIGM ENGINEER

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

513-785-4142
Fax 513-B67-35439
barnest@bceo.org

From: Greg Ripple [mailto:gripple@thompsonthrift.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 3:20 PM

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: RE: West Chester-Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot

Hi Teresa! Good afternoon. Does next Wednesday morning before noon work for you and Matt?
Ashlee Boyd and | will be attending. Thank you!

Greg Ripple, PE
Thompson Thrift Retail Group
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0:317-853-5482
C: 772-485-3858

From: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>

Sent: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 9:45 AM

To: Greg Ripple <gripple@thompsonthrift.com>

Subject: RE: Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot

Matt Loeffler is our traffic engineer — he would have final determination on the
access point to tylersville road and how it could or could not be configured.
Therefore, | thought it beneficial that he be in the meeting with us.

THANKS

Teresa

iy Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
% DESIGMN ENGINEER

FUTLER COUNTY )

1921 Fairgrove Avenus
Hamilton, OH 45011
& i T
BURLER U DNCRRTES ORRE C13.75C.£147
Fax 513-367-8549

barnesti@bceo.org

LRI § BT 11 #1 e st st

From: Greg Ripple [mailto:gripple@thompsonthrift.com]

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:33 PM

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: RE: Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot

Thanks Teresa, may | ask who Matt is? Thank you.

Greg Ripple, PE
Thompson Thrift Retail Group

0:317-853-5482
C: 772-485-3858
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From: Teresa Barnes <BarnesT@bceo.org>

Sent: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:14 PM

To: Greg Ripple <gripple@thompsonthrift.com>

Subject: RE: Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot

Sorry for the delay — unfortunately — Matt is out of the office till this Friday —
but we both appear to be available anytime on Friday or next week.

Let me know what works for you.

THANKS

Teresa

sl Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGM ENGINEER

FUTLER COUNTY )

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH £5011

513-785-4142
Fax 513-B67-8549

barnest@bceo.org

From: Greg Ripple [mailto:gripple@thompsonthrift.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot

Teresa, good morning. Thank you very much for taking my call. Please see the attached gis map
showing the property in question. We are hoping to have a pre application with you and your team
to get some preliminary buy in. A very important issue at this stage is the access off Tylersville Rd.
The end user would obviously prefer to maintain the full access cut but understand the County’s
code requirements, but they would ultimately be ok with a right in right out. Please send over a list
of days and times over the next week or so that we can schedule a meeting. Thank you.

Greg Ripple, PE | Retail Development Manager

Thompson Thrift Retail Group
Salesforce Tower

111 Monument Circle, Suite 1600
Indianapolis, IN 46204
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772.485.3858 Cell
317.853.5482 Desk
317.454.8026 Fax

gripple@thompsonthrift.com

www.thompsonthriftretailgroup.com

B THOMPSON THRIFT RETAIL GROUP

Elin v
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https://twitter.com/TTRetailGroup

http://eepurl.com/b8eSTj




From: Teresa Barnes

To: "Greq Ripple"

Subject: RE: Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot
Date: Monday, June 11, 2018 2:14:01 PM

Attachments: image007.png

Greg

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

15921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

=i
BULER (U ENCRRIES DRRCE C13-75C.£147

Fax 513-867-8549

barnest@bceo.org

LR | W i

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

ripple@thompsonthrift.com

www.thompsonthriftretailgroup.com
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From: Teresa Barnes

To: "Greq Ripple"

Subject: RE: Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot
Date: Tuesday, June 12, 2018 9:44:56 AM

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
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‘WARNING! This email originated from outside of the organization. Please proceed with caution!

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
DESIGMN ENGINEER

FUTLER LOUNTY ¥

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

i
BULER { CunTY DGRBS DFRCE £13-755.8147

Fax 513-867-8540

barnest@bceo.org

R W

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
Date: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 4:41:21 PM

Attachments: image002.png

| have the meeting on both my and Matt’s schedule for Wednesday, June 20th

at 10:30 am at BCEO.
See you and Ashlee then
THANKS

Teresa

il Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGMN ENGIMEER

FUTLER COUNTY )

15921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

BULER (U ENCRRIES DRRCE

513-7854142
Fax 513-867-8549
P, el barnest@bceo.org

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
20t

Let me know what time you and Ashlee would like to come in.

THANKS

Teresa

il Teresa K. Bames, P.E., CPESC
DESIGMN ENGINEER

FUTLER COUNTY )

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH £5011

513-785-4142
Fax 513-867-8543
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
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mailto:gripple@thompsonthrift.com



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

S i
SRR RN EMCRNEER S OFFICE 513-7HC.414%
Fax 513-867-B549

barnest@bceo.org

BELIT  WEITH 11+ e et st

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

Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGMN EMNGINEER

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

BURLIR { Uy EMCREERS OFICE

513-7854142
Fax 513-867-8543
i barnest@bceo.org

"

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

"B THOMPSON THRIFT RETAIL GROUP
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From: Teresa Barnes

To: "Greq Ripple"

Subject: RE: West Chester-Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot
Date: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 4:04:56 PM

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

S
FULER { CuacY ENGREIERS DFRCE £13-7RC.4147

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

FUTLER COUWT r}&

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH £5011

513-785-4142
Fax 513-B67-8543
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

<y, :
DESIGN ENGINEER

- Britarcs

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
e — o

Hamilton, OH 25011

oY I
BURLIR {OUNET DMCEER S OFTICE C13.78C.£147

Fax 513-867-8549

barnesti@bceo.org

LR W

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
Date: Thursday, June 21, 2018 4:28:53 PM

Attachments: 20180621163554438.pdf

image002.png

Greg

Attached is a copy of the paperwork that Matt had in the meeting.
Hope this is what you need.
THANKS

Teresa

iy Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGN ENGIMEER

FUTLER -I'IJI.I'I-"I"i'

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 25011

BURLIR { U EMCGREERS OFICE

5137854142
Fax 513-867-8549
o et barnesti@bceo.org

LR W

From: Greg Ripple [mailto:gripple@thompsonthrift.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2018 2:17 PM

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

gy Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGN ENGINEER

FUTLER LOUNTY ¥

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

513-7854142
Fax 513-367-3549

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

mailto:BarnesT@bceo.org

mailto:gripple@thompsonthrift.com



Let me know what time you and Ashlee would like to come in.
THANKS

Teresa

iy Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGMN EMNGINEER

FUTLER LOURT r}&

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

513-7TB5-2142
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

o i T
UL OO ENCRETS OFTE £13.75C.8147
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

BURLIR { Uy EMCREERS OFICE E13.75C.4147

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
Date: Friday, June 08, 2018 8:30:42 AM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Teresa, good morning. Just following up on this. Thank you.

Greg Ripple, PE
Thompson Thrift Retail Group

0:317-853-5482
C: 772-485-3858

From: Greg Ripple

Sent: Monday, June 4, 2018 3:37 PM

To: 'Teresa Barnes, P.E. (barnest@bceo.org)' <barnest@bceo.org>
Subject: Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot

Teresa, good afternoon. Hope you had a nice weekend. | just left you a voicemail regarding a site we
are looking at along Tylersville Rd. in one of the Meijer Outlots. See attached parcel ID info and map.
We would like to speak with you regarding access from this site onto Tylersville Rd. When you have a
chance, can you please give me a call back to discuss? Thank you. 317-853-5482.

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
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https://www.linkedin.com/company/10409791?trk=tyah&trkInfo=clickedVertical%3Acompany%2CclickedEntityId%3A10409791%2Cidx%3A2-2-3%2CtarId%3A1469133328698%2Ctas%3Athompson%20thrift
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From: Greg Ripple

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: RE: Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot
Date: Monday, June 11, 2018 3:32:48 PM

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

oY i
UL OO ENCRETS OFTE AR
Fax 513-867-8549
Tt barnest@bceo.org

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
ce: Don Potter; Chris Hake; Ashlee Boyd; Eric Abroms
Subject: RE: West Chester-Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot
Date: Tuesday, June 19, 2018 10:38:57 AM
Attachments: iMage002.ong

image007.png

Pre TE West Chester 033018 OPT.pdf

Good morning Teresa, just wanted to shoot you a quick email regarding some of the items we would like to discuss during tomorrow morning’s meeting. | have attached the latest preliminary Site Plan
and aerial below. Ashlee, Eric and | will be attending the meeting. Thanks.

1. Access off Tylersville Rd.
a. Knowing the County would like to limit this access during redevelopment, our ultimate goal would be to maintain a RI/RO/LI.
. Access to Meijer Lot
. Parking/Landscaping/Signage requirements
Water/Sewer availability
. Stormwater tie ins
. Permitting process and timelines
a. Site Plan, Site Construction Dwgs and Building Permit
. Fees
a. Application, water/sewer, Impact, building permit, etc.

oUv s wN

~

I’'m sure there will be more to discuss, but this should give us a good start. Thank you again and we look forward to meeting you both.

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

\WARNING! This email origi from outside of the ization. Please proceed with caution!

| have the meeting on both my and Matt’s schedule for Wednesday, June 20t at 10:30 am at BCEO.
See you and Ashlee then

THANKS

Teresa
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Global Workplace Solutions
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Bankof America. 2>

LOCATION INFORMATION

West Chester

7400 Tylersville Rd

West Chester, OH

DM: Michael.Lovesee
@bankofamerica.com
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BANK: 4,699 s.f.
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TOTAL: 6,244 s.f.
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chang.song@cbre.com
yuni.song@cbre.com

Issue Date: 03.30.2018
Rev: -

Copyright.

This drawings is for design intent purposes
only and does not represent a necessarily ideal
or realistically viable solution. These drawings
shall remain the exclusive property of Bank of
America and designated Vendor to whom the
work was directed and/or managed. All rights
and privileges are reserved by Bank of
America. These drawings shall not be
duplicated without prior written permission of
Bank of America or its designated Vendor.
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Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGN ENGINEER

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

FURIR T GRS 0T T,

Fax513-867.8548

bhamest@bceo.org

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

To: Greg Ripple <gripple @thompsonthrift.com>

Subject: RE: West Chester-Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot

\WARNING! This email originated from outside of the organization. Please proceed with caution!

Greg

Yes, both Matt and | are available anytime before noon on Wednesday, June 20th.
Let me know what time you and Ashlee would like to come in.

THANKS

Teresa

Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGN ENGINEER

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, OH 45011

FURIR TGRSR 0T Et SR

Fax 512-367-8545

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

Hi Teresa! Good afternoon. Does next Wednesday morning before noon work for you and Matt? Ashlee Boyd and | will be attending. Thank you!

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

Matt Loeffler is our traffic engineer — he would have final determination on the access point to tylersville road and how it could or could not be configured.
Therefore, | thought it beneficial that he be in the meeting with us.
THANKS

Teresa

Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGN ENGINEER

1921 Fairgrove Avenue
Hamilton, DH 45011

513-785-4142
Fax 513-367-8543

bamest@bceo.org
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

WARNING! This email originated from outside of the organization. Please proceed with caution!

Greg

Sorry for the delay — unfortunately — Matt is out of the office till this Friday — but we both appear to be available anytime on Friday or next week.
Let me know what works for you.
THANKS

Teresa

Teresa K. Barnes, P.E., CPESC
DESIGN ENGINEER

1921 Fairzrove Avenus
Hamilton, OH 45011

LIRS DGARERS T T,

B\c 0- Fax 513-867.-8543

bamest@bceo.org

From: Greg Ripple [mailto:gripple@thompsonthrift.com]

Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 11:35 AM

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot

Teresa, good morning. Thank you very much for taking my call. Please see the attached gis map showing the property in question. We are hoping to have a pre application with you and your team to get
some preliminary buy in. A very important issue at this stage is the access off Tylersville Rd. The end user would obviously prefer to maintain the full access cut but understand the County’s code
requirements, but they would ultimately be ok with a right in right out. Please send over a list of days and times over the next week or so that we can schedule a meeting. Thank you.

Greg Ripple, PE | Retail Development Manager

Thompson Thrift Retail Group

Salesforce Tower

111 Monument

ndianapolis

772.485.3858 Cell
317.853.5482 Desk
317.454.8026 Fax

gripple@thompsonthrift.com

"B THOMPSON THRIFT RETAIL GROUP

Ein ¥
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
Date: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 4:33:33 PM

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

&Y i
LR ey DS (T C13.75C.£147
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

FUTLER COUNTT 9
1921 Fairgrove Avenus
Hamilton, OH 45011
513-785-2142
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
Fax 513-367-B549
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
Date: Wednesday, June 13, 2018 3:20:08 PM

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

513-7TB52142
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

EEinvy(X



mailto:gripple@thompsonthrift.com

http://www.thompsonthriftretailgroup.com/

https://www.facebook.com/ThompsonThriftRetailGroup/

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
Date: Monday, June 04, 2018 3:37:07 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Gears Florist & Garden Center.pdf
Gears Florist & Garden Center GIS map.pdf

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
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8/22/2017

PARID: M5610020000012
7400 TYLERSVILLE LLC

Butler County

7400 TYLERSVILLE RD

Parcel

Parcel Id M5610020000012
Address 7400 TYLERSVILLE RD
Class COMMERCIAL

Land Use Code 429, C - OTHER RETAIL STRUCTURES
Neighborhood 90001004

Total Acres 1.9440

Taxing District M56

District Name WST CHSTR LAKOTA LSD
Gross Tax Rate 97.83

Effective Tax Rate 76.735955

Non Business Credit N/A

Owner Occupied Credit N/A

Dwelling

Stories

Gross Living Area

Construction

Total Rooms

Bedrooms

Year Built

Finished Basement

Current Value

Land (100%) $556,910

Building (100%) $272,590

Total Value (100%) $829,500

CAUV $0

Assessed Tax Year 2016

Land (35%) $194,920

Building (35%) $95,410

Assessed Total (35%) $290,330

Incentive District Parcels What is this?

Parcel identifier Value Type value

M5610020000012 Base Parcel 829,500

Total Value 829,500

Homestead Credits How do I qualify?

Homestead Exemption NO

Owner Occupied Credit NO

100% Disabled Veteran Exemption NO

CAUV & Agricultural District What is this?

CAUV NO

Agricultural District NO

Current Year Real Estate Taxes

TAX TYPE Prior Year First Half Tax Second Half Tax Total

Real Estate 69,056.50 11,696.35 11,139.38 91,892.23

Special Assessments 544.31 88.72 84.50 717.53

Tot Payments -59,817.56 -11,785.07 -11,223.88 -82,826.51
Total: 9,783.25 0.00 0.00 9,783.25

Owner and Legal

Owner 1
Owner 2
Legal 1
Legal 2

http://propertysearch.butlercountyohio.org/PT/Datalets/PrintDatalet.aspx?pin=M5610020000012&gsp=PROFILEALL&taxyear=2017&jur=000&ownseq=...

7400 TYLERSVILLE LLC

2 318 CTR PT S SIDE

12







8/22/2017
Legal 3

Butler County

Taxbill Mailing Address Can I change my mailing address?

Mailing Name 1 7400 TYLERSVILLE LLC

Mailing Name 2

Address 1 7400 TYLERSVILLE RD

Address 2

Address 3 WEST CHESTER OH 45069 2552

Transfers (Date represents time of transfer)

Date Sale Amount
06-JAN-10

06-JAN-10

07-FEB-01 $0

http://propertysearch.butlercountyohio.org/PT/Datalets/PrintDatalet.aspx?pin=M5610020000012&gsp=PROFILEALL &taxyear=2017&jur=000&ownseq=... 2/2









8/22/2017 Butler County

Home Property Records Dogs Homestead Departments

Profile PARID: M5610020000012
7400 TYLERSVILLE LLC
Transfers

Residential I:I

Manufactured
Homes

Commercial
Out Buildings
Permits

Land

Photos

Tax Detail 2016
Tax Detail 2015
Tax Detail 2014
Tax Detail 2013
Tax Detail 2012
Tax Detail 2011
Tax Detail 2010
Tax Detail 2009
Tax Detail 2008
Tax Detail 2007
Tax Detail 2006
Tax Detail 2005
Sketch

Value History
Maps

Special
Assessments

http://propertysearch.butlercountyohio.org/PT/maps/map.aspx?sindex=7&idx=1&LMparent=20

About the Office

- enter a parcel id -

ContactUs @

7400 TYLERS

Record Navigator

™ Butler Co | butler | Pictometry
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From: Greg Ripple

To: Teresa Barnes

Subject: Thompson Thrift Proposed Development - Meijer Outlot
Date: Wednesday, June 06, 2018 11:35:31 AM
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
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